
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 205 MONROE ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 301

Date of Construction:

c. 1898

Historic Name:

McKillian, John, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Stone Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Asbestos shingle Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

House is substantially altered, with replacement of siding, enclosure of porch, added back porch, etc.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 05 N Longitude: 122 36 19 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This vernacular style house has a steep gable roof covered in composition shingles.  Its plan is rectangular and it sits on a stone rubble 
foundation.  The house is clad in asbestos ceramic shingles and exhibits a thin cornice molding on the front façade and a wider frieze along the 
two side elevations.  The windows are primarily 1/1 double-hung wood and lamb's tongues are visible.  The house also has a partially enclosed 
hip roof front porch that runs the full length of the front elevation and has a concrete foundation.  This is a recent addition, as is the porch at the 
rear of the house.  The front yard is enclosed by a picket fence.

Statement of Significance:

This house was reportedly constructed for Jonathan N. Killican, who purchased the property in 1898.  He sold the property to B.F. and Susan 
Linn in 1904, who in turn sold to Frank and Myrtle Hall in 1919.  The house was transferred twice more by 1922, when it was acquired by John 
Baker, who repaired stoves.  Mr. Baker resided in the house with his wife Esther and their four children.  In 1950, the property was purchased by 
Violet E. Johnson, who does appear to have occupied the residence.  In 1958, the house was occupied by Earle M. and Josephine Courtney.  
Mr. Courtney worked at an attendant at Layton's Shell Station and his wife was employed at Martha's Coffee Shop.  The couple purchased the 
property in 1962 and lived there intermittently through the 1960s.

Map #: 22E31DB

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 14 Lot: 11
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